To: Colin Jacobson
Subject: RE: 180 Arlington Road Application Changes - 2023/4355/P

From: Colin Jacobson <} EEIEGEGEG
Sent: Sunday, April 7, 2024 7:41 PM

To: Sam FitzPatrick <
Subject: Re: 180 Arlington Road Application Changes - 2023/4355/P

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.

Hi Sam,

Below is the consultation document Camden have posted concerning installing bus lanes “ in most of Parkway”. If
this goes through, which is quite likely, | would have thought, it would certainly undermine Secret Cinema’s avowed
intention to direct cabs and cars picking up customers to do so in Parkway. Given the congestion in the High Street
and Chalk Farm road, it could lead to a lot of pick ups taking place in Arlington road itself. This would create
problems given the very limited time the traffic lights allow vehicles to move forward at the junction with Parkway.
Regards Colin



